City of Petersburg

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
June 19, 2017 7:00 p.m.

Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman

Councilpersons present were Charles Bruckner, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, and Joanne Tollison.

Absent: Terri Bauer, Richard Haller

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Schadewald. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.

Moved by Bruckner that the minutes of the previous meeting, 6/5/17, be approved.

Supported by Richards. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$16,180.94; Police fund- \$230.97; Major St.-\$451.52; Local St.- \$126.16; Sewer fund- \$5,835.18; Water fund- \$5,954.53 for a total of \$28,779.30. Moved by Bruckner that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to adjourn regular meeting and open budget meeting at 7:12pm. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Moved by Schadewald to approve the 2017-2018 budget as printed and presented. Supported by Bruckner. Roll Call Vote: Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to adjourn budget meeting and reconvene regular meeting at 7:15pm. Supported by Tollison. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

New Business:

DPW workers have requested the Compensation Committee meet to discuss annual review of wages. Mayor will contact committee.

Mayor reported water tower is scheduled for maintenance on June 27.

Decided to purchase an 8' bench with no back for the basketball court at a cost of \$387.

Tollison reported the Friends of the Library will have a raffle on Community Day and tickets will go on sale July 5. Also, mulch is needed in the Tot Lot and she will contact Harvey.

Clerk reported the former postmaster is arranging a gathering for the young lady who painted the mural in the Post Office and would like the Mayor or someone from the City to be present. He will let us know a date.

Old Business:

Mayor reported valve for bulk water was shipped and we hope to have it repaired by the weekend.

Mayor has been in contact with Dave Kubiske regarding Safe Routes sidewalk along Elizabeth Street. Mayor would like to meet at the properties affected on Tuesday, June 20 at 5:00pm to discuss an acceptable plan and invited Council.

Moved by Bruckner that Council adjourn at 7:46p.m. Supported by Tollison. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Guests: Bobbie Richards

Employees: Leanne Goodin, Donna Maertin

Minutes submitted by:	Leanne Goodin, Clerk
Minutes approved by:	Mayor James W. Holeman